

This picture was taken yesterday around Cooke City. Thin wind slabs formed with the weekends new snow and wind. Although small and shallow, they can still sweep you into dangerous terrain. Photo: B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Mar 6, 2013</u> Cooke City, 2013-03-06